
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 4:27 PM 
To: 'Gandin Chambers' 
Cc: 'Rodriguez, Gregory' 
 
Subject: CJA's Dec. 16, 2022 reargument/vacatur motion -- CJA v. JCOPE, et al.;  
 Index No. 904235-22 
 
TO:   Supreme Court Justice David Gandin 
 
On December 23rd, Deputy Bureau Chief Rodriguez requested my consent to a two-week adjournment 
of the January 6th return date of petitioners’ December 16th reargument/vacatur motion, which I 
gave.  The exchange of e-mail is below. 
 
He then e-filed a December 23rd letter to the Court concerning the adjournment (#124).   However, 
NYSCEF does not reflect any so-ordering of the letter by the Court. 
 
Please advise. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
 
--------------------------------------------- 

From: Rodriguez, Gregory <Gregory.Rodriguez@ag.ny.gov>  
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2022 11:37 AM 
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
 
Subject:   RE: no objection, so long as you forward the reargument/vacatur motion  
                  to respondent AG James -- RE: CJA v. JCOPE, et al.; Index No. 904235-22 

 
Thank you and happy holidays!  
 
Greg 
 
Gregory J. Rodriguez 
Deputy Bureau Chief 
Litigation Bureau 
New York State Office of the Attorney General  
The Capitol 
Albany, NY 12224 
Direct Line: (518) 776-2612 
E-Mail: Gregory.Rodriguez@ag.ny.gov  
 

https://iapps.courts.state.ny.us/nyscef/ViewDocument?docIndex=snFNkplLPznpj1_PLUS_3oF0c4Q==
https://iapps.courts.state.ny.us/nyscef/DocumentList?docketId=QKSYj8xRC2JUnjFy49E8hQ==&PageNum=2&narrow=
http://www.judgewatch.org/
mailto:Gregory.Rodriguez@ag.ny.gov
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org
mailto:Gregory.Rodriguez@ag.ny.gov


----------------------------------------------------------- 

 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2022 11:02 AM 
To: Rodriguez, Gregory <Gregory.Rodriguez@ag.ny.gov>; elenaruth@aol.com 
 
Subject:   no objection, so long as you forward the reargument/vacatur motion 
                  to respondent AG James -- RE: CJA v. JCOPE, et al.; Index No. 904235-22 
 
TO:  Deputy Bureau Chief Rodriguez 
 
I have no objection, so long as you furnish the reargument/vacatur motion to your superiors – starting 
at the top with respondent Attorney General James – so that appropriate, if way belated, steps are 
taken consistent with professional and ethical responsibilities. 
 
Happy holidays and new year. 
 
Elena Sassower 
-------------------------------------------------------- 
 

From: Rodriguez, Gregory <Gregory.Rodriguez@ag.ny.gov>  
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2022 10:25 AM 
To: elena@judgewatch.org; elenaruth@aol.com 
 
Subject: CJA v. JCOPE, et al.; Index No. 904235-22 
 

Good morning,  
 
I am writing to request a two week extension, to January 16th, to respond to your recent motion 
(with the new return date of 1/20). I’ve had a number of other matters this week and am 
scheduled to be off for most of the upcoming holiday week.  Please let me know.    
 
Thank you,  
Greg 
 
Gregory J. Rodriguez 
Deputy Bureau Chief 
Litigation Bureau 
New York State Office of the Attorney General  
The Capitol 
Albany, NY 12224 
Direct Line: (518) 776-2612 
E-Mail: Gregory.Rodriguez@ag.ny.gov  
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